

MINUTES							
<b>MEETING TYPE</b>	TYPE Kentucky Board of Emergency Medical Services - Education Committee						
DATE	Tuesday, March 8, 2022	TIME	1:30 PM EST				
	Virtual - Register in advance for this meeting: <a href="https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZAsdOuprDluHNMRH8eAmYCZIK8YIO4RsOXU">https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZAsdOuprDluHNMRH8eAmYCZIK8YIO4RsOXU</a>	ROOM	Virtual				

Members									
Р	Debbie Berry- Chair	Р	Tracey Fr	anklin	Р	Jimmy	VanCleve-Vice-Chair		P = Present
Р	Chuck Cremeans	Α	Tim May						A = Absent
Р	David Fifer	Α	Ashley Po						
#	Item			Discussion/Issue			Action/Responsible Part	У	
1.	Call to order			Officially call meetin	ıg t	o order	Ms. Berry, called meeting	to orde	r at 1:30 P.M. EST
2.	Roll call			Check roll and ensur	re c	luorum	Quorum was established v	vith (5)	members present.
3.	Approval of minutes			Review for Approval  • January 11,		22	Motion to approve Januar VanCleve, second by Ms. I	-	22, meeting minutes made by Mr. . Motion carried.
4.	Business AEMT Cardiology Transition	ı Cour	se	AEMT Cardiology Tra Course - Workgroup		ition	formation of the group. I Transition Course workg 1:30 P.M. via Zoom. Ms. workgroup members. Th Cremeans, Tracey Frankl	Ms. Berr oup me Fields w e workg in, David	ue to workgroup not meeting since the ry scheduled the AEMT Cardiology seting for Wednesday, April 13, 2022, at will send the meeting invite to the group members are Robert Andrew, Chuck d Fifer, John Holder, Tim May, Chuck er, Ashley Powell, Jimmy VanCleve, and
5.	U.S. Navy Corpsman bridge paramedic	cours	e to	Update on Veterans Affairs Navy Corpsm paramedic bridge co	an	to	•	ted Stat	ss of the work group and will be es Armed Forces medical training courses t the next meeting.
6.	EMT Scope of Practice		Update on recommended changes to 202 KAR 7:701		Mr. Fifer reported on the progress of the work group and expects to have a recommendation ready for the committee at the next meeting.				
7.	BLS psychomotor exam prod	cess		Update on plan for p process	oor	tfolio	I	•	ogress of the work group and will report ion project to the committee at the July

New	New Business						
8.	Information/Announcements	Education report	Mr. Andrew gave the education report.				
9.	Next meeting date	May 10, 2022	Ms. Berry				
10.	Adjournment		Motion to adjourn at 2:03 P.M. EST made by Mr. VanCleve, seconded by Mr. Cremeans. Motion carried.				

**202 KAR 7:020 Section 2. Standing Committees of the Board.** Section 1. Education Committee. (1) The board shall create and recognize a standing committee on EMS Education. (2) The Education Committee shall consist of seven (7) voting member's representatives of EMS Educators in the state of Kentucky. At least one (1) voting member of the Education Committee shall also be a member of the Kentucky Board of Emergency Medical Services. (3) The Education Committee shall schedule on an annual basis at least six (6) regular meetings of the committee. (4) The purpose and charge of the Education Committee shall be to: (a) Assist the board in developing a strategic plan for EMS education in the state of Kentucky; (b) Act as a resource for EMS educators and EMS-TEIs in the Commonwealth; and (c) Assume the lead role in formulating, drafting, and sending to the board for approval and subsequent promulgation of all administrative regulations that set the standards and requirements for EMS education in Kentucky.

Page **2** of **2**